From: Una Clancy|

Sent: 10 February 2016 17:36

To: Whittingham, Gideon

Subject: Fwd: King’s Cross Methodist Church, 2015/7013/P

Dear Gideon

Please note I also object to the above development for the same reasons laid out so
comprehensively by The Friends of Argyle Square.

Regards
Una Calcraft

5.07 St Pancras Chambers
Euston Road
NW1 2AR

Gideon Whittingham BA. B.Sc. Dip TP
Senior Planning Officer

Regeneration and Planning

Culture and Environment

London Borough of Camden

2nd floor

5 Pancras Square
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Richenda Walford |

Date: 10 February 2016 at 12:01:09 GMT

To: "Gideon Whittingham(@Camden.gov.uk" <Gideon Whittingham(@Camden. gov.uk>
Subject: King’s Cross Methodist Church, 2015/7013/P

Gideon,

King's Cross Methodist Church

58a Birkenhead Street London WC1H 8BW
Application Number 2015/7013/P
Submissions by Thursday 11 February 2016



Please find attached, in pdf format, the objection to this development from Friends of Argyle
Square. We would appreciate confirmation of receipt.

Many thanks,

Richenda Walford

Secretary of the Friends of Argyle Square_
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FRIENDS OF ARGYLE SQUARE
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